STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

136 Main Street, Suite 401
New Britain, Connecticut 06051
Phone: 827-7682

November 13, 1991

Mr. Roger C. Zaklukiewicz
Vice President

Transmission and Distribution
Northeast Utilities

P.O. Box 270

Hartford, CT 06101-0270

RE: The Connecticut Light and Power Company Notice Pursuant
tc Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies Section
16-50j-73 of Intent to Install Microwave Antennas on an
Existing Structure in Bolton, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Zaklukiewicz:

Please be advised that Siting Council staff members will be
conducting a field review of the existing tower site located on
Vernon Road in Bolton, Connecticut, on Friday, November 15,
1991, to determine compliance with exempt modification
requirements set forth in Regulations of Connecticut State
Agencies section 16-50j-72(c) and section 16-50j-73. The
presence of Northeast Utilities personnel is not requested for
this field review.

If there are any questions regarding this matter, please
contact me at the Council's office.

Very truly vyours,
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Stanley' J. Modzelesky
Executive Assistant
SIJM/TEF/cp

cc: Gerald Thompson
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